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PRESIDENT JCHNSON'S NCTES ON CCNVERSATION WITH 4o
DAVID LAWRENCE NOVEMBER 29, 1963 e

The President said: 'I want to tell you what I've told you a good
many times before....I think, first, you've got the best magazine
in the business and I think you were extremely imaginative and
quite partial and generous to me during this trial I went through
the last two or three days....and second, to tell you how much I
appreciated your own personal confidence and how hard I'll try

to be worthy of it.

Mr. Lawrence: '"...All of us have been thinking of you and...
everybody has shared the feeling that you've undertaken a tremendous
responsibility and yet how everybody thinks you've had the training
for it....here we have a man that trained in our parliamentary
system, who has come at the right moment to use his background
and knowledge. ..l think it is a fortunate coincidence for the country.
+ s . « Everybody who listened to you and watched you on television

got from the presentation the feeling of confidence...members of
my family, who hadn't followed things too closely, but it did convey
confidence to them and that was the big thing in this particular
moment. '

The President asked Mr. Lawrence to give him memos from
time to time of things that he thought would benefit the country.
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND WADDY BULLION (f)

LBJ Waddy. . whers are you?
| WwB I'm out at 12th and K... whers you catch the bus to the airport,
LBJ What. . are you going to the airport?
wB Well, Idoxn't have to, sir. You want me to stay over?
1L.BJ I want to talk o you before you leave.
- WB Y"u do. .. well I won't go then.
LBJ Come over here as soon as you can,
WB Over to where? White House ?
LBJ White House...yes. Just tell them you have an appeintment with me and check

it at the Gate...I'd coms in the Southwest Gate..and come in Marie and
Juanita's offics. . just come up the sidewalk..and come on by the President's
office ..to Juanita's office. Southwest Gate.
wB OK ..Southwest Gate. All right, sir.
qu Yes and tell them who you are ..and tell them [ asked you to come in.

OK..be right there.
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Date: September 15, 1993
Processing Note

Re: Telephone Conversation between the President and Sen.
Russell Long, 11/29/63, 3:45 p.m.

While working on preservation of the dictabelts, the archives
staff observed the following inaccuracy in the transcript:
On page 1, the transcript reads:
RL: "I need to know how much you know about this

fellow McKissen..who is running against us in this
race.,"

The archives staff heard:

RL: "I need to know how much you know about this
fellow McKeithen..who is running against us in this
race." '

Claudia Anderson
Archivist
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. RUSSELL LONG

RL
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belp one of our friends..with the Governor. .if you need me why...let them
koow and they'll send for me.

All right, I sure will,

I need to know how much you know about this fellow McKissen. . who is rumning
against us in this race.

Nothing, . never heard of him.

Well I thought that. .he's got some of his liars saying that he’s a close friend
of yours..he's going to fill up the State with federal money..I'm not going to
get you into it. . doa't worry about that.

You're the only man I know down thers.

I'm just going to leave you out of it except to say that...I'll bet you wouldn't
recognize him acrosa ths street...

Well you just say that you've worked with me and just that I don't take any
parts in primaries but that you know this. ..that I'll work for anybody named
Leng..

O. K.

I want to get that tax bill reported though before we go home, Now they tell
me hearings close on the 6th. . it is going to look mighty bad..all theae fellows
writing about the Congress unable to act...we've been on it a year..and if they
close on the 6th, . it took them 4 or 5 days to write the market up last time..
we had a complex bill,.seems to me they can take a wesk markup and 2 week
to consider the amendmsants and a week to pass it.

You can count on ms, Mr, President, .don't worry about that.
Thank you Russell. Get back bere though and help me... \

Goodluck. . I will.

I'll call you.

All right, sir. .thankas,
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4:03 p. m.
TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. RICHARD
RUSSELL (t}
L-BJ eSO OOOO TR

LBY
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LBJ

it concerns Hoover and Secretary of State and some others., We're trying
to avoid all the Heuss Committee, Hals Boggs and a bunch has got soms
things started ever there and Jim Eastland and Ev Dirksen and a buach

has got them started in the Senate...and Bobby Kennedy has got his ideas. .
Hoover has got his report and they want to have Dewey in .. .80 I've about
concluded that I can get people pretty well together and I talked to the
leadership om trying to have the threa braaches. .bhave two Congressmen
and two Senators..and maybe two ar three outsiders. .and rmaybesomebody
from the Court...or at least soms person of a fudiclal background. , that
are abeolutely top-flight folks. .em about a 7 men beard to evaluate Hoover's
report and {t would bs largely dome by staff. . but they can work oa it..

and I want to get your reactioa te it. I thiek it would be better than the
Judidary running ome investigation, the House rumning ancther investigation
««apnd having four er five going cpporits direction..

1 agree with that. .but I don't thiak that Hoover ought to make his report
too soom. .

He's Myﬂﬂltnwtndhn&bgdko&jutuqﬁ:kuhom
Oh. .Oh.

And he'll probably bave it out today. .4t mest ea Monday..

But he ain't going to publish the dammed thing..is he?

He's going to turn it over to this group aad there’s soms things about it I can'
talk about.

Yas, I usderstand that..but I think {t'd mighty well if that thing was kept quie’
ancther week or tem days. .l just de.

‘Well I think it weuld be turned over ..as they're taking this Court of Inquiry

in Texas and I think the resulls of that Court of Inquiry. . Hoover's report and
all of them would go to this group and they would evaluate it and then maybe

evaluate it for the genaral public, Now hers’s who I'm guing to try to geton i
ool don’t know. .l don't think I can get any mamber of the Court..but going to
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PRESIDENT JCHNSON'S NOTES CN CCNVERSATION WITH
SENATCR RICHARD RUSSELL NOVEMBER 29, 1963 4:05 p.m.

President Johnson discussed the possibility of a Commission
to study the assassination with Senator Russell. Senator Russell
agreed that it would be a good idea.

President Johnson said: "...They're taking this Court of Inquiry
in Texas and I think the results of that Court of Inquiry -- Hoover's
report and all of them would go to this group and they would ...
evaluate it for the general public. Now here's who I am going

to try to get on it. ...going to try to get Allen Dulles...Senator
Russell and Senator Cooper from the Senate...."

Senator Russell: ''oh no--no--no--get somebody else...I haven't
got time..."

President Johnson continued: "Jerry Ford...Hale Boggs....Cooper
as a Republican and you're a good States Rights man.. .1 think we might
get John McCloy, Allen Dulles and maybe somebody from the Court..."

The Fresident then asked Senator Russell to let Senators Fulbright
and Hickenlooper come into his CIA Committee. Senator Russell

agreed to invite them on a personal basis,

They then discussed appointments for the Committee and Senator
Russell continued to protest thit he could not serve on it.
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. RICHARD
BUSSELL (t}
LBJ seco0OOOCTOODD
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it concerns Hoover and Secretary of State and some others. We're trying
to aveid all the House Commitiee, Hale Boggs and a bunch has got some
things started ever there and Jim Eastland and Ev Dirksen and a bunch

has got them started in the Senmate...and Bobby Kennedy has got his ideas..
Hoover has got his report and they want to bave Dewey in ... 80 I've about
concluded that I cas get people pretty well together and I talked to the
leadership om trying to have the threa branches. .bave two Congressmsn
ard two Senators..and maybe two or three outsiders. .and maybesomebody
from the Court...or at least soms person of a judicial background. . that
are absolutely top-flight folks. .om about a 7 men board to evaluate Hoover's
report and it would be largely dome by staff. , but they can work on it..

and I want to get yeur reactioa te it. I thisk it would be better than the
Judiclary running ose investigation, the House rumming another investigation
. «and having four or five going opponits direction..

1 agree with that..but I don't thisk that Hoover ought to make his report
too soon. .

He's ready with it pow and he wants to get it off just as quick as he can
Ok. .Oh.

And he'll probably have {t out taday. .kt mest ea Monday..

But he ain't going to publish the damned thing..is be?

He's golng to turn it over to this group and there’s soms things about it I can!
talk about, '

Tes, I usderstand that..but I think {t'd mighty well if that thing was kept quie.
ancther week or ten days..I just de.

"Well I think it would ba turaed over ..as they' re taking this Court of Inquiry

in Texas and I think the resulis of that Court of Inquiry.. Eoover's report and
all of them would go to this group and they weuld evaluate it and then maybe

evalnate it for the geseral public. Now hers’s who I'm going to try to get on i
«o+1 don't know. .I don't think I can get any membaer of the Court..but going tc
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PRESIDENT JCHNSON'S NOTES CN CCNVERSATION WITH
SENATCR RICHARD RUSSELL NOVEMBER 29, 1963 4:05 p.m.

President Johnson discussed the possibility of a Commission
to study the assassination with Senator Russecll. Senator Russell
agreed that it would be a good idea.

President Johnson said: '...They're taking this Court of Inquiry
in Texas and I think the results of that Court of Inquiry -~ Hoover's
report and all of themn would go to this group and they would ...
evaluate it for the general public. Now here's who I am geing

to try to get om it. ...going to try to get Allen Dulles...Senator
Russell and Senator Cooper from the Senate....'

Senator Russell: ''oh no--no--no--get somebody else...l haven't
got time..."

President Johnson continued: "Jerry Ford...Hale BDoggs....Cooper
25 a Republican and you're a good States Rights man...I think we might
get John McCloy, Allen Dulles and maybe somebody from the Court..."

The Fresident then asked Senator Russell to let Senators Fulbright
and Hickenlooper come into his CIA Committee. Senator Rus sell

agreed to invite them on a personal basis,

They then discussed appointments for the Committee and Senator
Russell continued to protest thit he could not serve on it.
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and Senator Cooper from the Semats...

Oh mo. . B0, . DO, . - g&t somebody else, mow..

Well, wait a mionte, now..l want te try to get..

I baven't got tims. .

Jerry Ford. ...1t is not going to taks mmch time..but we've got to get states
rights in there and somabody that the country bhas confidence in...and I'm
going to have Boggs ...he has entered 2 resolution over there and I haven't

talked to snybody about the membership but you. ., but I would think that Ford
and Boggs would pretty good..they rs both pretly young men..

Both sclid citizens..

And I think that Coopar 28 a Republican and you'rs a good statss rights man.
I think we might get John McCloy, Allen Dulles 2nd maybe somebody from the
Court. ..

If you doxn’t get somsbody {ram the Supreme Court. .l don't know him per-
sonally but this Judge Medina, .that tried all those communists..is known all

over the United States..l dox’t know what kind of man ha is..bhe might not do
..but Judge Madina. .l think he's on the Court of Appeals up in New York now

Who would bs ths best then if I didn’t get the Chief?

1 dom't kmow. . you wouldn't want Clauvde Harvey.

1 understand mone of the Court...ns, I can’t have 2 Texan,

No, that's why I say..that would disgualify him.

Hoover tells me all three of these shots were aimed for the President...

apd that this telescopic sight will bring this thing up where you could =mm shoo
a man as easy as you can get a man eitting talking to you.
Immit'“jm“‘roso mﬂ‘..o !

Well, i2 was a $21,00 job...but he said he loocked through the telescopic
sight himself asd he said, Mr. President, I could kit 2 man on that street
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going 20 miles an hour...as easy as I could kit you. . talking to you. That's
his language. .

Well, really, Mr, President, unless you...rsally think it would be of some
benefit. .. it would really save my life, I declare I don't....

I know you den’t want to do anything but I want you to and I think that this is
importast encugh and you'll see why and now the next thing. ..l know bow you
fesl about this CIA...but they're worried about having to go into a lot of this
stuff, . with foreign relations committes. . .how much of a problem would it
give you to just quietly let Fulbright and Hickenlooper come inte your CIA
Committes. .

As long as it is confined to those two.. it woulda't be sny problem at all.
That's all we make it mow. .

But there'd be changes made up thers and I don’t want some of those fellows
-+« s0ma of them have got 2o business there...['ve got a lot of bad talkers
on that committee. .

Why doa't you do by invitation then?

And we've had 2 spleadid record up to now...there's aever been one thing

Tou've got a perfect ane..yes sir..but they know that, . they' re worried about
they can’t do ..,

Yes, I've been very careful..I've aven kapt Margaret Chase Smith off that
committes 80..aven though I'va get a lot of faith im her...but I've kept her of
because I just want to ba sure that I knew what I was doing,

Couldr’t you do it quietly by invitation? Just on a personal basis.,and then
that invitation could end anytime you wanmted it to and I'd say that to them.

Tes, I'll be glad to do that, Invite tham ever thers.

OEK. When you corxing back"?

Well, I just got down hare..caroe in hers Sanday afternoon.
1 bad a nice visit with your Govermorand tnld him. .

Yes, he told me you'd invited him wp hu'-i.‘.

I didd*t imvite him up bere...
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Well, bow did he happen to get akeld of you?

You told me that he was coming up here...s0 I cams is back in my office
...Imldmtohnhlmthulvmtdwul_him..

1 know it. .that’s the reason I couldn’t understand it..
Well. .. when I cams back in my offics. ..] told him that you said he was going
to bave lunch with you and to get ahold of him and tell him I wanted to see

him befors going back...hell..I hadn't {invited him wp here...never heard of
n..

Ch. .l saw where he was in the box there with Lady Bird...

Oh. , well they..they heard that he was coming you see when you told mse that
afternoon that he was coming..and so thay wanted some Southermer..some

outstanding Southerner...

Wall....it was a good thing.. I dom't think you could have doms batter...but
1 just was surprised you didn't say acmething about it.

No. .l didn't know at the time I'd seen you that he was invited. See Bird got
up the list fer the folks. .and I guess we got...

Well, you couldn’t have done bettar...he's ar awful nics young fellow...

Well, I just told him how muceh I loved Georgia and ke told the Press ..said
he was damned happy he eame from thers..,laughter..

Yen. Well he's a goed boy.
Well, Georgla is a good state..that's whae I like about it.
Yes, it is a good stats. ..Mz, President. . see if you can get someone alse ...

Well, ifI can, I will. But I’m not geing ..this country has a lot of confidence
in you and if [ have it my way, you'd be in my place and I'd trade with you..
\

Well, ., . 20.B0. . that would mever do.

The country would be in 2 hell of a lot better shape...it would tos...

You'rs...going to rum it the next nine ysars...I'd be dead in another 2 or 3 y~

Tou get your rest..l don't want to bother you anymore but I'm going to have
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to be calling you every ence in awhile. ..

Well, you know, I'm always available. .

OK ..all right..Goodbys . You think about anybody else, now ..besides
Medina. What about that old mamn...ded. . that was on that Circuit Court
down thers. . '

Oh, be would have been ideal. .but he's dead. e was a magaificent man,,
he would have been perfect.

That fellow you'va got on there m.r though, he's mot too good, is he?
No., Tuttle? Ne.

No. .« Eisenbhower appointee 7

Yes. He's a pretty good man, but...

They tell me he gives tham some preblems..

He's golng to give them more problems. . he's the kind of fellow thinks he's
the last word. . ai“‘t there someocns th.“&o LI

You know Prettyman?

Yeah. |

What do you think about him?

Pratty good man..he's getting 2 little old isa’t he?

Yeah.. Yeah. .l doa't think he's kmewn.

Well, he’s not but he doh't have to be. . he dessn't have {0 be..now you're goi.

to let the Attorney Gensral nomimate someonas, aren't you?

Nocoo \

Well, you going to bave Hoover on thers?
No..it is hkis report.

Oh.. m'. ﬂ‘uooow. ﬁghc it mi-‘ﬂ" h--
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LBJ XEX ...but he {s agreeable to folks like Dulles.

BR Well Dulles iz a good man...
LBJ McCQloy
RR MeCloy. . good man . .1 don't hold kim in near as high regard as I do Dulles. .

but he's all right. .ha's got a big reputation.....lst ms see. .if I think of a
judge in the next 30 or 40 minutes...I'll call you..bat you can get plenty

of them. ..

LBJ Thank you.

BR Some of these Circuit Court judges...is there somsbody there in the District”

LBJ What do you think about a Justice sitting on it?

BRR I think..I don't know...I think it wonld be all right.

LBJ Why shouldn’t you. .. how many..you don’t have 2 President assassinated
but every 50 years.

RR Well, thay put them on the Poari Harbor inquizry, you know..

LBJ I know...that's why he's against it vow..

RR Afraid {8 ::ﬁgh.t get ints the Courts,,

LBJ I guese so, I dox't know. |

RR That's probably the theory of it...that’s probably the theory of it. I'm not
very good oz thinking about things like tim2..

LBJ Well, give me the arguments why they ought to.

RE Well, the only argument about it is that..of coursse,..a matter of this

magnitude. . . that the Amsrican people wouild feel reassured to have a membe:
of the highest Court..that’s the omly argument you've got. . you have rany
mors Circuit Court judges that are far abler than sorme of your Suprems Cour
justices. ,but that {s the argumaent..enly argument you can make for it..if you
would have some top-flight Suprems Court justice. .. State Suprems Court Chic
Justice. . but they' re 2ot known all ever the country..don’t care how able they
ars..this thing in television and radio has parrowed the group of celebrities
+s2.1 doa't know. . you've got soms smart boys thare around you who can give
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RR

Contd you the name of some outstanding United States Gircult Ceust judge..
LBJ OK. You be thinking. Bye

RR Bye

Copy LBJ Library
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PRESIDENT JOHNSCN'S NCTES ON CCNVERSATICN WITH
SPEAKER McCCORMACK NCVEMBER 29, 1963 4:55 n.m.

President Johnson told Mr. McCormack that be had planned to
have the following on the Presidential Commisaion: the Chief
Justice, John McCloy, Allen Dulles, Richard Russell, Senator
Cooper, Hale Boggs, and Congressman Ford.

Speaker McCormack approved of all of the men selected.

Spekher McCormack then asked the President to speak to
Congressman Ctto Passman who was in the office.

Congressman Passman: “Mr, President, how are you? God
bless you and remember that I will cooperate in every way that I
possibly can and any time that I can help. ..l shall do anything

within my power.e.s'

President Johnson and Congressman Passman then discussed the
Foreign Aid bill.
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TELZPHONE CONYERSATION BETWXEN THE PRESIDENT AND SPEAKER MCCORMA
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+++0F the railread strike ez anything liks that, .but this is. .new Edgar Hoover
thinks he'll be ready tomorrow ..er maybe Monday. We think we cught to
aznounge this thing as quickly as we can bseause Busk is rather concerned
abeut it and. ,

You msean. . aonounce the. ..

The cammission. . say they are geing te evaluate the report..

1 sext you down...You haven't get {8 yst. .a complste memerandum on

the Pearl Harbor. .86 you'd have it. . you know on the Exscutive Order and
the other things that happened. I just sent it down in case you'd want to have
as a gort ef guidance background.,

Now here {3 who | would think .. whe we think. .eught te make pretty good
m..lmmunnwmmxm'tmmwmwnhmhmg
canse [ haven't talked to any of them. 1°ve talked to Russell. [ve talked to
Dick Russell. Got to have soms outstanding states rights man and Eastland
was kiad of the head ef the reselution investigating it over thers..better get
him to call off his investigation, [ thought we'd take the Chlef Justice and Johr
McCloy and Allen Dulles, Richard Russell, 8en. Cooper and considering
Rapresentative Boggs who had been talking abous this stuff all the tims..
What Boggs ?

Hale Boggs. .and Coagressmas Fogd.

Hemmehmmm, Goeod man,

Can I get any better caes that you think ef., I've talked to nobedy but Russell
about {2, . 20w I've got ¢o be sure that the House and Senate don't mess with
them and that I've gt te have somsone who ean work with the Justics, the
Administration and with Hoover and that has been interested in it..s0 it {s
kird of like the auther of & resclution. I really, just betwean us, Iden't
watt Eastland, . 80 that's why I got Russell.

On the Rapublican member, I'd have te consult with . .ths House. . you know
you eonsult with Halleck, :

Wall that's on you r appaintments up there..but this is geing te be appeinted
by the President.

Oh, yeu're geing te appaint {2,

Tes.

Well, what é& we do up here?

Well, you give me advics. I'm just asking you do you think there's anybody
bettar that  epuld get?

No. ml b \

Do you knew of an abler or better..er more patriotic fellew than. .a
Republican that would suit this missien. .if you were President, than Ford?
No. He's top-flight man, And whe would rise te the ecascliousness of

responsaibility, toe .. o
And, Boggs. You'd feel all right, teo abowt him?
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Hea's a goed maz..these are twe good men.
All right...now what do you..dsa't yeu think...see I'just want to make a
Mz, Raybura eut of yeu...Diek Russell and John Cooper.
Yes, Coeper..Dick Russell, tae. Of course Cooper is a strong man, .
Now who doesn't much like MeCQloy?
Let me see...ef esurss you'd have Coeper aad Russell, more or less from
the South,
Well, Cooper is a bordse state. .. Ruseell weuld be the South. Boggs would
be the south,
You wouldn’t have any..really frem the Nerth?
Cot McClay. . got Dulles
Yeabh. .] msan on the legislative lovel ?
No..No...No. Ihave Cooper berder state, Yerd from Michigan and they
consider that pretty Nerth. .but I'd bave the Chief from California and
McQloy {rom New & ork, Dulles o m New York..
You'se ths ens to maks the decision. .
Yes, but I'm ..1 just want to get the best ef them. . but I'm going to make it..
do yeu know anything sbout MeCley yeurself?
Not mysell. No.
My {mpression {s very good of him.
L . .evarything I've heard about him. .bas beean very favorable. . about the man
persanally,
Now { told the Chief that Eq stland had prexised ms in the Senate that
he woulde't go en..thst I'd talked to yeu about it {n the Houge. .I don't want
te appeint 8 commission if they’' re gelng to start & whole bunch of
{ovestigaticas. .80, .
Well as far as the House is concerned I'll do anything I caa to stop
{avestigations.
{know §t. Wall, I thizk we cught to. Seme fellow will be testifying. . coming
up {rem Dallss. .ad4d ] think Khruschev plannsd this whole thing arnd he got
our President assassinated. . then thisvisien saying that Assistant Chief said
teday that he belisves Khruschev éd se and 8e...you can see what that'll lgad

us to right quisk.

QS

VWhe said that?

Nobedy said i, .but if they do, you know.

VWhen are you geing to make the appeintments?

Just as quick as [ can talk to them and get s Executive Order drafted . .82
forth, I'd better get o with i8..] just thought I'd better talké/to you before
1did &2, my {riend. Tou think is i all right?

The theory of the commission s adselutaly cosrect. ..l know nothing ea the
leglslstive level. . you see the only thought was. .en the legislative level
with Russell, Coocper and Boggs. ..three fram the South. .

XNa. .. Cooper {s not a Southerner. .and Boggs is not mueh of a. ..

Na. ..l agree with you on that,
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Beggs has bsea kind of authoring the resslution, you know. He’s been wantin,
to {nvestigate it ever there,

Who? Beoggs?

Yes. Hs made & » eech about it teday.

Well, he was just answering soms questions.

Yes, but he'e been getting. . he's been on television three or four times

about . .thare cught to be a Congressienal investigation.

Well, Ihaven't heard of i8..1{ 1 had, I'd spoken to him. , .tened him down. .
But, Cooper i{s considsred pretty liberal fallow, you know.

There'sno question about that

And Fexd {s {rom the Nerth...and Ceeper is {rom & border state..and you've
got two Scuthermers..but you've get two Nertherners. .that aze civilians. .
you see what I mean, to affset them.

Tes, I'm not. ..l wasn't uadertaking to argus with you...] wouldn't do that
undez any clrcurs tanees...

Wall, I should want you to if you disagree with mas. .. just tall me.

But. .. you couldn’t have better msa...but I was just thinking of the
geographical Iscation on the leglalative level and that is somsething. ..l just
simply called te your censcious mind for you to consider..but you would have
o o Cooper. . Kentueky up north is considersd South. .l agree it is a border
m...

Well you see from the public. .l weuldn't have any Socthernsr. .

What's that?

There are three men that are appeinted to represent the public and none of
them are Southernars..

No, that is trus. Listen, you go abesad.. )

Well, you take care of the House of Rapresentatives for me.

Well, bow am I geing to take eare of them?

Well, just keep them from izvestigating..

Well, oh that, I've bean doing 8. . mew listen, outside, 1 had Otte Puss

in here deing seme stats work and ] want to call him fn and would like for you
to eay helle te him, .

You betcha, I've got & pack them bastards waiting en me..singe 4:45.. .but
pet him on. .

Mr. President, Here's Otts. 1 was having a conference with him whea you
called me and he's in the oxter effigs.

Well that's fine. I'd like te say halle to him.

Wait 2 mieute, Blr. Presidext.

Mr. Prosiden2, how are you? GCed bless you..and remembar that I will
cooperate in every way that I poesibly can and anytime that § can help. .
Well, 1“.“1““‘"“.“'*&”.“...

Well I know that you do..but remember that my prayers are with yeu and I
shall do anything within my power...I'm not golng to make it any harder than
I have te..and ] was in here confarring with sur great Speaker s little & {le
ago about forelgn aid..it is not geing to be as easy thing, .but if and when..
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Otto, remember this. . remsmber this. .this {5 just between you and me. .]
Wt“mmmnmmﬂmwnbﬂsmym.nduimmu
I've found eut since I've been down havs..in my relations with 110 ether
natisns..absut all I've get {s farelgn ald bill to deal with them with. . and we've
got more dammed preblema than you ever saw. I just fnighed talking to

the Chalrroan of the AEC aad he said the only ene knsw this was Kennedy and
I'm the enly ene that knows & now and when he walked out. .l wished I hadn't.
knowa {2, ,

I know what you msan. .

But. . you ean. . we're spending over a hundred billien this year..the Budget

is being mads and coming up the 15th and the caly thing I've get is a little
checkbook of 3-1/2 = 4 billion dollars. . fust whatever you give ms .. and
you'll cut it some but you've already worked om {¢. . and that's the only thing
I've got {5 110 sations. .now give me a year and I'll try te sit down with you
and taks your yscommendations and try te make the elsan-up over there in
any way that I ean de.i2.I'm practical, ..] can’t do i the frst menth but

« o cause they'd say that the South is dsstroying everything. .but I'll get my
teeth {nto that and try to clean that agency up wherve it will amell bettar to
you bt please go home and say your prayers and say now...l'm the banker
and I can let Johnsonm have $400 a month or ] can let him have $300 but I'm

s oothat's all Pm golng to have..in forelgn ald. That {s the only way ! can
deal with the world and whataver you cut it to. .1t {s going to cause me trouble
cause Kannedy is not here and I'm new and when ! have to eut them back. .
they're golng to say, well hell, last year they did this, .and this is what he
did to ms..I'm gelng to do sverything I humaaly ean but you do it too.

Could I say ene thing? Bafore we get off the line, Mr. President?

Yes siz.

And this will be werthwhile at the preper time. As I teld our great Speaksr
hsze. .l think in 17 years I've asked eze President to see mse for 15 minutes

- «1 don't fool with people when they're busy, If and when you want to discuss
this with me..I'll come running with eur beleved Speaksr. .

Will do it. I want to that ..T'll tell you right mow. If you want to do it with
ms., . we'll just do it and as soom as [ can move in this place, we'll just sit
dewn and me and yeu aand Jehn will talk abeut ig.

Let zs..let me éo it with my Speaker bscause he's always been so helpful
to me but [ want te say this befere we get off the line and I think this &ill be
something yeu'll be ehurning ovar because when ! eems, I'll be factual.

Last year, I gusss maybe [ was jumped ea by mere peopls and criticized mor:
by cutting foreign ald a billiscn dollars than any ethez tims since I handled the
bill, . .but . . .thay came back this year and sald, yes , you took out a billien
.+ o but you still gave us a half a billion dellars mere than we need..and we're
geingtagx te lose most of it. . see those are some things I'll have to talk to
you about..and I teld the Speaker, I said these people don't know what they
want, . what they ssed. , .they just aze full ¢f bull, . and they never pia it dewn. .
but I will gay this. .there's a half a billien dollars . ,almost a balf. . 578 million
clean, unobligated funds that we're going to give most of &8 up. .I've talked to
the Speaksr and I have arranged to tell thsse peepls how to keep 2 half a billion
dollars...of unobligated. .. .and at the proper tims, when you want to talk
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to me abeut this, I'll come ruasing and I will lsan over backwards, My,
President, ts help you snd my Speaksry. . ;

Thank you my {riend, I'll be calling yeu.
Thank yeou.

1 appreciate it..if you want to coms in..I want you to cams and you just
=k invite the Speaksr oy anybody else yeu wasnt to coms with you,

When ysu are ready, Mr, Prezident, esuwse you bhave &....let. . when you
are ready, you tell the Speaker..amd I want him with us because he knows
that my word i my bead..

God bless you. Thank you Otte.

Bye
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Date: September 16, 1993

Processing Note

Re: Telephone Conversation between the President and Speaker
McCormack, 11/29/63, 4:55 p.m.

While working on preservation of the dictabelts, the archives
staff observed the following inaccuracy in the transcript:

on page 2, the transcript reads:

1LBJ: "Now who doesn’t much like McCloy?"

The archives staff heard:

1BJ: "Now Hoover doesn’t much like McCloy?"

Claudia Anderson -
Archivist
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8110 p. m.
TILEFPHONKE CORVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SIN. DIRKSEN (t)
Everett?
Yes.

ID
LBJ

B

LBJ

1

BE

This thing has been heating up here en this investigation and I've got the
House to agree ot to do anything and after [ talked to yeu I had already talked
to Jim,.and the Ssnate wouldn't do asything {f I'd appaisnt a Special Commissio:
. +DOw hoze’'s the Commisgion I'm thinking about appointing. .and I didn't
want ¢o do it uatil I talked te you. .l den’t want this repested because I
hgven't even got my orders drawn. .aad {t i going te take soms tima but

I'm going to ask the Chief Justice to go em it Decause the country needs the
highest Judieial officer {n evalusting this zepost. [ thought I'd invite Dick
Rugsell and maybe John Sherman Cooper. .kind of cffset sach ather..

aow, unless you had any cbjections te i2..I theught I might name Hale Boggs
and Jerry Ford..couple effellows ever in the House and them get Allen
Dulles and maybe John McCloy. . gensrally. Now I don't want that to get out
to a humaa beecause { haven't talked to these pesple and I've get to talk to you
s+ wazt your real ecumsel because I theught that this would be a pretty
acceptabls group. . judicial swise..] talked te Russell. Hs didn't want to take
&..bot he will. .and I'm going te make him de 2. . Pm just geing to erder them
all tado it ..

Let me make cne suggestion. What about Jehn McCone ?

Well, bhe's in goverament and CIA...and ] think John McCloy would be a little
betzer.

Tes, of esurse, McCona is & kncwiedgeable guy.

Well he and Hosver will give them all the information, they've got, you see.
Sams reason I haven't got Hosver en i8...thay'll make available everything
they've got.

Uk. . huh. . well that would be & geed group.

OK. Wall..you pretect my planks in the Senats, Everett?

OK, I will.

Ged bleass you.

Goodbye
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PRESIDENT JOHNSCN'S NOCTES ON CONVERSATION WIT s
SENATOR DIRKSEN NOVEMBER 29, 1963 5:10 p.m.

The President: '".....now here's the Commission I'm thinking

of appointing....I'm going to ask the Chief Justice to go on it
because the country needs the highest Judicial officer in evaluating
this report. I thought I'd invite Dick Russell and maybe John
Sherman Cooper....unless you had any objections to it....I thought
I might name Hale Boggs and Jerry Ford....then get Allen Dulles
and John McCloy....I talked to Russell. He didn't want to take

it -- but he will," '

Senator Dirksen suggested John McCone and the President said
he did not want him or Hoover on it because they were in the
Government but that both McCone and Hoover would give the
Commission all of the information they had.

Senator Dirksen said: "...Well that would be a good f£roup.”
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PRESIDENT JOHNSON'S NCTES ON CONVERSATICN WITH
ALLEN DULLES NOVEMBER 29, 1963 5:4] p.m.

President Johnson: "We're going to name very shortly a Presidential
Commission made up of seven people -- &wo from the House, 2

from the Senate, two from the public, and one from the Court --

as a study group to go into this FBI report and this Court of Inquiry
and all the incidents in connection with the asshssination....and
you've got to go on that for me..."

Mr. Dulles: "You think I can really serve you? I would like to
be of any help..."

The President then asked him to keep it quiet as he had cleared
it with only one other man,
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Nevember 29, 1963 ” __1_’__ : h

5141 p. m. :
TEZLIPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEELN THE PRESIDENT AND ALLEN DULLES (t)
-..........hﬂltuﬁhmp.hllmmforwu... V
Yes....

We're going to name very shortly a Presidential Commission made up of 7
people, 2 from the House, 2 frem the Senate, ¥ 2 from the public and 1 from
the Court...as a study group to go inte this FBI report. .. this Court of
Inquiry and all the incidents {n connection with the assassination of our
beloved friend...and you've got to go on that for ms.

You think I can really serve you?

Iknow you can..] know you can. . there's not any doubt about it..just get ready
now to go in there and do a goed job..we've got to have .. Amserica has got to
bs united {a this heur..

I would like to be of any belp. . and you've considered the work of my previous
work and my previous job

I sure have.. and we want you to do it. . that's that,

Well, I'll follow,,

You always do what is best for your country. .l found that out about you a long
time ago. Thank you very much,

Thank Youlsoo

Thank you..I'll be talking to you, my friend..

And I'll keep this entirely quiet..

Flease do..please do...because I haven't cleared it but with one other man.
I understand. . I'll do. .and am at your orders...

Thank you..sir.. d

Thank you
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O November 29, 1963 ﬁ |
6:00 p. m,

. TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. COOPER (t)

LBJ L )
cseeeotoday establishing a Presidential Commission composed of 7
distinguished Americans headed by the Chief Justice of the Suprems Court
of the U.5, I've amimlacted after full consultation with the leaders of the
Congress with members of my own Cabinet. This Commission will be
establish/before the end of the day b&%& ve Order. Its functions will be
to receive and to evaulate information by sources of the Executive Branch
to satisfy itself the truth is known as far as we can know it and report its
findings and conelusions to ma to the American people and to the world.

JC Think that's fine..
LBJ Now...I want you to go on that Commission.
JC You what?
LBJ Yes...
C&C Well, if you want me to go on it..I'll do {t. . ef courss.
LBJ Thank you my friend. Bye .
JC Yes air...
Lps Don't say & word about it now,
JC I won't say anything,...Bys
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November 29, 1963 94
6:15 p.m. ' -

" TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND CONG. ARENDS (9

ee e o009

cccsccoplease do and I just ...most of these boys are going to be leaving
here not later than 6:30 and I tried to get him over an hour, ..,

You want ...to make this tonight?

Yes...0h yes. .I'm going to make the announcement tonight. .6f course, I'd
like to be able to say that I had consulted with the laadership.,

That was my problem. .

But it is 2 Presidential Commission, you see, and I just wnat to work with
my friends. .

That's right..that's right. That's why I called you back, Mr. President.
What I want to do is..I want to try to get someone who is pretty familiar
with the defense picture and the foreign relations picture and also the Cl1A
picture. . you see..the Hoover picture..that's why I'm trying to get the man
that's kind of high over tn the military over in the House...but Russell on
Armed Services in the Senate.

Well, I'll tell you the reason...

Cooper is a former Ambassador to India.. you see..and McCloy is a former
Ambassador.. Dulles is formsr ClA..,and [ don't know. .had no particular
reason for interest in the Republicans but the hell of it you can't clear these
things. . you can't even talk to them.,you can’t get them. Mike Mansfield is
in Floride., Dirksen is in Illinds....

Well, .lot me gee i I can't get him but in the meantime. .l didn't want to be
put in the position where I'd put an OK oa somsthing and then find out that
Charlie was jumping or something like that...

What I was geing to do...I was geing to try to get him for another 15 minutes
and then have to decide what to da about it because. .

I'll do likewise..I'll work on it tos..I'll try to call you back...

Fine. Just tell him what we'd like to do...is have men with the military
background. ..the CIA background, ..the appropriations background..see we'r
doing a good deal in this fleld, Les.,but I think you're on the Committee,
arsn't you?

I'm on the Armed Services....

Yes. yes. yes...Subcommittee there.,and so we're trying to spread it out.,
we're getting the Chairman of Armed Services...ons group, you see and
then we're trying to go to appropriations with the other that handles
appropriations and we're trying to go to sormsbody that has a little foreign
service, like John Cooper, Ambassador..and Dulles, you see the CIA
««+Hale has been talking about this thing and he talked a little bit too much tod:
Laughter...
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That's the trouble. .they all talk,, you know. . and you tell them., .. he called
down here and said this fellow was talking and I said well I'm trying to work
ocut things like that..
Well. . that's right..that's right. You're doing the right thing on this..

But if I talk to them..they talk to the press..s0 you try to get back to me
in 15 .,.,

Just as quick as I can...bye.

Bye
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEIN THE PRESIDENT AND ABE FORTAS

A.r-—” ..'..."..
.........hﬂml&r. Pﬂd“ﬂtlﬁlﬂmt u..lmﬂmlﬂl ‘ﬁh' to..
LBJ That's geed. .OK. . go ahead, .

AT Yeu're zeady? 1

LBJ Yes, have you got anything slse to say to me?

AF Yeos sir. Boggs made his smnouncement. . Cary called me the Attoraey General
of Texas. .and he was going en and on and I theught he ought 2o be told about
the plans for the Commissioa ...and § sax swore hir to secrecy. .because

Bogges had already said it..and I didn't tell him aaything. .he was very
maich for it. . sald it was a woedezful ides and all to the good that I think 1
got that underway. .l fust wanted te cover that. .

LBJ Ymth!ukleqhttouuhlm...ulktohimb‘{onhllmr..llml.gtmu..

AT Imd.o!t..&ea'tmhuhnwhhlﬂm..lcnmkhthugnycnryday..
every day..practically every hour. ..

LBJ Well, somebody better call him because he'll think I have broken faith with |
him,, '

AF I called him and already told him I'd eall him again.,

LBJ You tell him as soon as it {s done. . put that first on your list..as soonas |
gt somse clearances..0.K..go ahead, .

AT The President today amnounced that he was appointing a Special Commission

to stedy and repert upen all facts and eircumstances relating to the
assassination of the late President, Joha I, Keanedy and the subsequent ;
omrder ef the man charged with the assaseination. 3
The President stated that the majority and minority leaders of the Bemate
and the House of Represeatatives have bees consulted with respect to the
proposed Special Commissien. (I do not know the facts. .. relating te this
paragraph and this has te be cenfermed) '
The mambers of the Special Commission are: ]
The President stated that the Special Commission would be instructed to
evaluate all available information concerning the subject ef the inquiry,
The Federal Bureau of Investigation, pursuant to an earlier Directive of the
President, is making & complets investigation of the faet. An inguiry iz alse
scheduled by a Texas Court of Inguiry, convened by the Attorney Genmeral 1
of Texas under Texas law. i

The Special Commission will have befors it all evidence uncovered by the FBI
and all information available to any agency of the Federal goveramsent. The
Attornsy General of Texas has alse offered his coeperation, All Tederal
agencies and offices are being directed to furaishing services and e
cocperation to the Special Commission. The Commission will also be
empowered to conduct any further investigations when it deems desirable.
The President stated that the investigations new uadsrway by the FBI and
othszs..together with the report of the Special Commission, will imake
certain that all aspects ef the assassinatien and murdey are known and that
=3x the public is fully informed, L §
That {s the end, ' :
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SENATOR
HUMPHREY (t)

HH:
LBJ
HH
LBJ

LBJ

LBJ

C"LB J

c-.--.bu.tmywtfﬂoot

Well. I know. .1it..

But, I'm just down here with all the Republicans, ,but I'll say a good word.
I talked to the Secretary of State and they had soms doubts whether they
ought to go to these meetings and I said if they didn't ...he'd have more
problems on the Hill than he ever thought and I had all of them with you

I wanted anyway..and some danmed Republican mnominated you against me
today and I said..well I didn't know why we had them at our convention. .

- Laughter.

Fellow named Dominic? Do you know Dominic? Is he a pal of yours,
I've got to check..

Dominic nominated mse ?

Yes, ....he nominated you for President..he said that you were probably
going to run so you'd better answer it and tell them that...

By God, Mr. President, I'll tell you...I'm not..l'm not going to give you
any worries..... 80 you can sleep better tonight. .

Al right..all right. Goodnight. Laughter.
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6:30 p. m.

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWE EN THE PRESIDENT AND CONG. HALLECK (t)

LBJ
CH
LBJ
CH
LBJ
CH

LBJY

Charlie?

Mr. President, how are you?

I'm fine.,,you having a good time? -

Just got hers..I'm going to kill one of these turkeys. .

Well you kill one for me and bring it back, now..don't put any arsenic in it!
Laughtez. .. Arsenic?... my friend..I'd fix it up so that {t would be real good
for you,

Charlie. .I hate to bother you but all you damned fellows advocate. ..l talked
to Les Arends and told him I was going to keep trying to reach you till
6:30...I've got to appoint a Commission and issus an Executive Order
tonight on investigation of the assassination of the President because this
thing is getting pretty serious and our fclks are worried about it...it has
some foreign complications. . CIA and other things...and I'm going to try

to get the Chief Justice to go on it,.he declined earlier in the day but

I think I'm going to try to get him to head it..I'm going to try to John
MCCIQY- e

Chief Justice Warren?

Yes..

I think that's a mistaks... '

I'd be glad to hear you but I want to talk to you about...he thought it was a
mistake till I told him everything we knew and we just can't House and Senate
and FBI and cther people going around testifying Kruschev killed Kennedy

or Castro killed him..we've got to have the facts ..and you don't have a
President assassinated onme every 50 years...and this thing is so touchy
from an international standpoint that every man we've got over there is
concerned about it and we think we've got to have somebody that can not

only be judicious ard & sure American but somebedy that has had some
experience with these CIA matters and other things...s0 we're going to try
to get John MeCloy {rom an internatiomal standpoint, ..Allen Dulles.,we
want to get Jerry Ford from Appropriations Committee. . we want to get

Dick Russell from the Armed Sarvice Comittee... ws want to get John Shermar
Cooper because he's had soms international background and Ambassador with
experience. .and Allen Dulles and John Me Cloy. . and we want to ask the
Chief Justice to preside.. we hope..that we talked to the leadership in both
houses. ., and ssked them to cooperate with the Commission.,

I'll cooperate my friend, I'll tell yod one thing. . Lyndon. ., Mr. President..

I think that th call on Supreme Coust guys to do jobs is kind of a mistake..

It is on all these other things...I agree with you on Pearl Harbor and I agree
with you on the Railroad Strike..but this is a question that could involve our
losing 39 million peopls..this is a judicial questien..

1..0of courss...don't want that to happen. Of course, I was a little
disappointed in the Chief Justice...I'll talk to you real plainly...he's jumped
at the gun..and of course..l don't know whether the right wing was in this

or not...you've been very discreet. .. you have mentioned the left and the
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right...and I am for that.. wsll lock Gerry Ford is a top-drawer guy

on my part...

This is just between us..don't want you to repeat this to a human. . but can't
name George Mahon because he's from Texas...and it happened in Texas. .
Of course the guy that I'd prefer on thsre would be Tom Clark.., v
No...no..he cain't do it. .l wanted Tom Clark. .but he can't do it. . he's Texas
Charlie. . .and there might somebody say a Texan did it. ., Ynu know, . you

see¢ what I mean..,

Well if you're set on that, .. .

Well I'm not set..l want to talk to you about it, . .discuss it...this is my best
judgement. .I think I can get Dick Russell, .haven't talked to most of theae
people but I did talk to Russelll,..Russell doesn't want

it ought to be done, . . he thinks I've got to have some top Justice...

I'll back Gerry Ford..

O.K. All right.,. O.K..Thank you my friend. Now you help us and protect
my planks there because I don't want a bunch of television vameras tunning
on this thing.. .

Well, I don't want any televisdon, .,

I don't want the House and Senate committees. ..'ve talked to Eastland and
he said he's not going to run his,.. McCormack...

1 don't think we've started ons...

No...no you haven't and McCormack said he wouldn't and ] just want, . you're
my leader, too.

You damned right, Mr. President,

1 noticed the other might...a man spoke up..flrst man in line and I haven't
£oggotten it. . thank you my friend.

OK
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" TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY RUSK

(f)
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Ab...two points..I do hope that we can let Halaby go ahead and have these
technical talks with Moscow about the civil air possibility ...in any event..
it would take several months to work it out..and this is one of the easiest
ways ta keep open a door when we're talking about somathing that might be of
some importance in the future. This agreement was initialled in 1961, .but
not signed because of the Berlin crisis that summer. . we were planbing to
go ahead with it and I think we perhaps cught to now.

When do we need to make the decision. .

Well he would be going over about the l1ith of December. .

Give me a note on it tomorrow and let ma lock at §t..I'm trying to appaint
this Presidential Commission and make a statement right now, I want to
tell you about this Commission.....the Chief Justice, John McCloy, Allen
Dulles, Sen. Russell and Sen. Cooper, Cong. Boggs and Cong. Ford.
Good. . absolutely first class.

Now. . does it worry you that I have more Republicana than Democrats. .
Chief Justice is not regarded... McCloy I guess is regarded as a red-hot
partisan, i{s he?

Ch no..he's oot a partisan. The Chief Justice certainly is not...

What about Dulles?

Dulles. ..on this kind of an issue I think would not be partisan. .l think that
would be good. .
OK, my f{riend.. Thank you,

Goodluck,
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND CONG. ALBERT (t)
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++eecowe think tonight ...after talicing to the Jnldc::-Depx.nmgm and the
Secretary of Stats..we think we ought to have the highest level of a
Commission that we have to study the reports relating to the assassination
of the President..and FBI. . will be in..and we don't want anything going in
the House and Senate. ..bunch of television camsras or a lot of locae
testimony around,,. mrrittees and otherwise. .. saying that
You've got it all under control all xight., '
Khruschev has dons this or Castro has done this. . and something else...but
it could be very dangerous. . I'mm gcing to try to get the Chief Justice to serve
as Chairman of {2, . Sen. Russell, Sen. Cooper, Cong. Boggs, PEX he's been
talking a good deal about it and Rep. Ford and Allen Dulles, and John
McCloy...and that's who I'm thinkdng of. . have Yyou got any suggestions ?
Any better ones? :
No..that'd be d@ina. ., -nothing wrong with those. . .,
There may be a good many Republicans but I think thig ought to be a partisan
thing and I think that nobody lock 8 upen MeCloy or Chief Justice either as a
Republican and Forxd.,.I guess...is he a pretty vicious Republican?
Well.. . he's kind of level-headed, You know, , .
Pretty judiciary?
Yes he is ...
I3 he hommizxxz a lawyer?
I don't know whether he's a lawyer or not. .l assume he is but I doz't know, , ,
haver't had occasion to know. .
The reason I suggested Hale because he's been talldng about it and relating
to it and if it didn't take your time and dido't work you to death..I'd be glad
to put you om it, .
No..No..I really don't want it..
I don't think we ought to ask the Speaker to go or it..and I thought ..I'd rather
bave you in the House of Representatives...and I talked to them about that but
thex..I don't know how you're going to mese around with this thing and be 2
lesadsr..
No..I agree with you...] think Hale is 2 good man for it and he's been
intersated in having it done and I think it should be done since we're oot going
to have a jury and verdict when that man is dead..it {s important that some
Commission say something about it, I think. ., you knowthis fellow was killed
before he was tried. . think it {g very important that you have somebody and
some Commission, ,and I think you'd better take it away from the headline
hunters out on the Hill, . and I think you have, by this. I'm all for it and I like
your Comrmittee ...now the Speaker didn't like.,his frst impression was that
there shouldn't be anybody from the Judiciary on it since they might have to
He somsthing on the issue..to pass ox ths issue, ,,
He's not going to pass on Oswald. .he's deader than hell.
That's right. .l think Warren should be Chairman of > R

Copy LBJ Lib Tary




LBJ

LBI
ca

Ca
LBI
ca

L/

Yes sir..l think it is perisct.

Well, Ihavan't done it. I'm drafiing the exscutive order and I don't need

to but I believe it {s better to do it than NOT o do it.

I do toc and I think you ought to do it before everybody starts moving in
++.Ihad a letter from Danny Cassell.,and Steve and I talked it gver and he
thought hiz Cammittes had it. . jurisdiction. .. other committees thought they
had jurisdiction..and they were all going to start putting in resclutions. .

and of course, a few have put them in...we've buried them in the Rulea
Committes and I think this will ahugt it . .] think that's what you should do
And you'll protect my flank on it.

Yes sir..and I'll tell you one other thing. .I'll never bother you but whenever
you need me, I'm there.

I know that..I know that. .and thats what makes it possible to do this job.

I thought you'all treated me very good the other day..and you were quite
genercus.. '
Listen..it was terrific. .l have not heard ONE word...not ONE word. .

About 100 to | with the wirea. .

Well it was.,..it was... b
IgotT... gaf Fom Knexville Tennessee and one..two or three from Mississip;
ceriticizing me and one from Pennsylvania, .. six from the South..and they'll
all critizied the civil rights part of it. . about 100 to 1..

Ibave not heard ONE word. .and I've heard some Southerners from right
down the middle of the Sotth say that it was the only thing you could da. .
mary people have ranked it as cne of the gEreat speseches that has bean
delivered ou the Hill in this cenmturyi.. ., +you'd be surprised..] mean it. .

and it was..take it from ms..] think I have touched as many bases as anybody
and I koow on the House side.,l know that only one or two people from
Miseissippi had to say that they wished you hadn't dealt in civil rights. . but
priﬂtlly. coe nth.Y were all riiht. ®

Well, incidentally, they want me to halp them get their Postmaster back, .
wish you'd talk to me abow that and see what we ought to do about that,

Talk to them. .l don't know whether we cught to or not. . but you thisk about
it and I'll be talking to you.

All right, sir.

Bye

Bye
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Date: September 16, 1993
Processing Note

Re: Telephone Conversation between the President and Cong.
Albert (t), 12/29/63 (sic.), 6:37 p.m.

While processing the December 1563 folder, the archives staff
found a copy of the conversation with Carl Albert which took
place on November 29, 1963, but was dated December 29, 1963.
Other copies of the conversation had been corrected. The
archives staff moved the document to the November 1963 folder.

Claudia Anderson
Archivist
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December 29, 1963 -1‘?/
6:37 p.m.

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND CONG. ALBERT {t)
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se000o we think tomight ...after talking to the Justice Department and the
Secretary of State..we think we ought to have the highest level of a
Commission that we have to study the reports relating to the assassination
of the President..and FBI..will be in. .and we don't want anything going in
the House and Senats...bunch of television cameras or a lot of loose
testirmony around, .. ommittees and otherwise, ., saying that
Tou've got it all under control all right..
Khruschev has done this or Castro has done this, . and something else, .. but
it could be very dangerous. . I'm going to try to get the Chief Justice to serve
as Chairman of it..Sen. Russell, Sen, Cooper, Cong. Boggs, P&X he's been
talking a good deal about it and Rep. Ford and Allen Dulles, and John
McCloy, . .and that's who I'm thinking of. . have you got any suggestions?
Any better ones?
No. .that'd bedline. . . nothing wrong with those...
There may be a good many Republicans but I think this ought to be a partisan
thing and I think that nobody look s upon McCloy or Chief Justice either as a
Republican and Ford...I guess...is he a pretty viciocus Republican?
Well. ..he's kind of level-headed, you know...
Pretty judiciary?
Yes ha is ... ;
Is he lopmlxxx a lawyer? g
I don't know whether he's a lawyer or not..I assume he is but I don't know., ..
haven't bhad occasion to know, .
The reason [ suggested Hale because he's been talling about it and relating
to it and if it didn't take your time and didn't work you to death, . I'd be glad
to put you on it. .
No..No..I really don't want it. .
I don't think we ought to ask the Speakar to go on it..and I thought ..I'd rather
have you in the House of Representatives...and I talked to them about that but
then..I don't know how you're going to mess around with this thing and be a
Iudel‘. e
No..Il agree with you...I think Hale is a good man for it and he's been -
interested in having it done and I think it should be done since we're not going
to have a jury and verdict when that man {s dead..it is important that some
Commissioca say something about it, I think. « you knowthis fellow was killed
before he was tried..I think it is very {mportant that you have somebody and
some Commission..and I think you'd better take it away from the headline
hunters out on the Hill..and I think you have, by this. I'm all for it and I like
your Comittee ...now the Speaker didn't like. .his first impression was that
there shouldn't be anybody from the Judiciary on it since they might have to
tie something on the issue. .t pass on the issue. ..
He's not going to pass on Oswald. .he's deader than hell,
That's right..I think Warren should be Chairman of it....
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yes sir. .l think it is perfect.

Well, Ihaven't done it. I'm drafting the executive order and I don't need

to but I believe it is better to do it than NOT to do it.

I do too and I think you ought to do it before everybody starts moving in

o ool had a letter from Danny Cagsell..and Steve and I talked it over and he ¢
thought his Committee had it. . jurisdiction. . .other committees thought they
bad jurisdiction..and they were all going to start putting in resclutions..

and of course, a few have put them in...we've buried them in the Rules
Committee and I think this will shust it u. .l think that's what you should do
And you'll protect my flank om it,

Yes sir..and I'll tell you one other thing..I'll never bother you but whenever
you need me, I'm there.

I know that. .1 know that, ,and thats what makes it possible to do this job.

I thought you'all treated me very good the other day..and you were quite
genergus, .

Listen. .it was terrific. .l have not heard ONE word...not ONE word. .

Well it was,...it was. .. >
Igot 7., sﬁ?ﬁom Knoxville Tennessee and one..two or three {rom Mississip
criticizing me and ons from Pennsylvania. .. six from the South..and they’ll
all critizied the civil rights part ef it. .about 100 ¢to ..

I bave not heard ONE word. .and I've heard soms Southsrners from right
down the middle of the Sotith say that it was the only thing you could do..
many people bave ranked it as one of the great speeches that has been
delivered on the Hill in this centuryl.. .. you'd be surprised. .l mean it.,

and it was..take it {rom me,.] think I havse touched as many bases as anybody
and I know on the House aide..I know that only one or two people from
Mississippl bad to say that they wished you hadn't dealt in civil rights..but
privately;....they ware all right,.

Well, incidentally, they want me to help them get their Postmaster back. .
wish you'd talk to me about that and see what we ought to do about that,
Talk to them. .l don't know whether we cught to or mot..but you think about
it and I'll be talking to you.

All right, sir,

Bye

Bye
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November 29, 1963
6:43 p. m,

- TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND LES ARENDS (t)

e+ 82id he was for Ford fine...said he didn't like much for the Supreme
Court Justice to go on but when I told him that there were foreign implication:
to it..and we had to have the highest judicial officer we could get...why

we just don't want to leave any doubt that any foreign nation had anything to -
do with this, you see , and we will want the facts..and Hoover is going to
have the facts..and this Commission can go over them. He said he'd protect
this Commission. .l mean the flanks. . go all the way and back Gerry Ford
Well, I talked to him...it was good of you to call but I was just talking to
him.. ’

Well, I'll be darmed..

So it was all right,

OK., .now will you...

Am glad that it has been clear, ..

Well I'm glad that he's my friend and you heard him speak up the other day
«eothere,..he's personable, too..

Fine, .and we'll work along all right...

Well, he's my leader..OK...you make them stay around here though.,

I can get you and damm it, . these turkey hunters ought to carry a walkie-talkie
with them..

All right. Bye

Bye
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND CON. GERALD FORI

- - (®)
Hello Mr. President, how are you?

Happy Thanksgiving...where are you?

I'm home, sir.

You mean Michigan?

No...I'm here in Washington.

Well, thank God, there's somsebady in town! I was getting ready to tell
McGregor Burns he's right about the Congress..they couldn't function.
I thought your speech was excellent, sir.

Well thank yoy Gerry...Gerry I've got somsething I want you to do for me..
Well, we'll do the best we can, air..

I've got to have a top blue-ribbon Presidential Commission to investigate thir
assassination...I'm going to ask the Chief Justice to head it and then I'm
going to ask John McCloy and Allen Dulles ...and I want it non-partisan
..I've got 5 Republicans, 2 Democrats. <« you forget what party you belong

to and just serve as an American and I want Dick Russell and Sherman Coope
s John Cooper of the Senate. .. Dick is on the Armed Services over there anc
I want somebody on appropriations who knows CIA over in your shop..

I'm covering armed services with Russell ..going to ask Hale Boggs and

you to serve from the House. . will be McCloy and Dulles and Ford and Boggs
Cooper and Russell and Chief Justice Warren as Chairman.

Well you know very well I will be honored to do it and I'll do the very best 1
Calle o

You do that and keep me up to date and I'll be seeing you.

All right. Thank you very much and I'm delighted to help out.

Thank you Gerry.

ol
A
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND JOE ALSOP (t)
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escossssss making a Special Commission to study the report of certain facte
and circumstances relating to the assassination of the late President John F.
Kennedy., The Preasident stated that he consulted with the Democratic and
Republican leaders of the Senate and the House of Representatives with
respect to the propesed Special Commission. The msmbers of the Special
Commission are: Chief Justice Earl Warren, Chairman, Senator Richard
Rusgsell, Georgia; Senator John Sherman Cooper, Kentucky; Representative
Hale Boggs, Louisiana; Representatives Gerald Ford, Michigan; Honorable
Allen Dulles and Honorable John J. MceQloy.

I think that's very good.

I believe that covers every section ...have a good many Republicans on it
but I guess they oughttto be.

The President stated I‘%pechl Commission is being instructed to evaluate
all available information concerning ths subject inquiry, the Federal Bureau
of Investigation pursuant to other directives. The President is making a
complets investigation of the facts. The Inquiry is also scheduled by Texas

- Court of Inquiry convened by the Attorney General of Texas under Texas law

The Special Commission will have befors it all the evidence uncovered by ths
FBI, all information available in any of the Faderal agencies. The Attorney
General of Texas cffered his cooperation., All Federal agency offices are
being directed to furnish services and cooperation to the Special Commissior
The Commission will be empowsred to conduct any further investigation

it deems desirable. The President is instructing the Special Commission

to satisfy itself if the truth is mm¢ known as far as it can be known and report
its findings ...to the American people and to the world.

That's just fine, sir. I think that's just fine.

Well thank you very much... Hope you write as good. .

I'm glad you put Dulles and McCloy on and Warren. .l think that to have a
Congressional ones would,, .have been, .but it is just the right..I think

Well we've 2 and 2 {from both places. .l hope you continue in your old age to
write as good a column as you do these days when you're a young man,..
And goedbye. . goodbye. . Glve your bride my leva.

Sure will, . goodbye. . goodluck to you. But I think..if you please..I'mina
nest of Republicans...

Well this is a nest of Republicans here I've got. . Warren and Cooper is 2 and
Ford i{s 3 and Dulles is 4 and McCloy is 5 out of the 7 men Commission.. you
rockon ] can trust that many? .

Yes sir.

All right., Goodbye
Copy LBJ Library



e s

November 29, 1963
7:03 pom.

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. EASTLAND (t)
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Here's what I'm going to announce. .in a few minutes and I want ...

The President Armounced he is appointing a Special Commission to study all th
facts and circumstances relating to the assassination of the late President
and a subsequent file on the death charge of the man charged with the
agsassination. The President stated the Minority Leader of the House of Rept
had been consulted with respect to the proposed Sped al Commission. The
members of the Special Commission are Chief Justice Warren, Senator
Richard Russell, Senator John Cooper, Rep. Hale Boggs, Rep Gerald Ford
Hon. Allen Dulles, Hon. John J. McCloy,

All right, .

Now we had to have a Justice and then ] wanted to have the head of the CIA
Committee in the Senate that controls all the money and that they report to
That's all right.

I thought I'd get Cooper because he'd had international experience because this
Russian thing s getting in it. .I got Boggs ...he's been talking over there

and Ford handles the money on appropriations and then Dulles is ex-CIA

and John MecCloy will help it from the international standpoint a little bit..

it gives us..

It would've improved it if you'd put Harlan on there instead of Warren...

you see Warren..you'd kill it politically. ..

Yes, but I've got to get the top one and he's the Chief.

Well, that's true.

Don't want to do it but I've got to do it and you've got to protect my flank

over in the Senate now.

I'll do that.

Thank you Jim.,

yes sir,
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TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE PRESIDENT AND SEN. FULBRIGHT (t)
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Bill?

Yes.. Mr, President.

I was talking to Dick earlier today and I expressed the hope that he would
invite you and Hickenlooper to sit in with him on his CIA Committee for

these briefings..he said he'd be glad to do that, .that he didn't want to add

to it and he wouldn't let a good many members of his own Committee sit

in on them because..of obvious reasons..but he'd take you too and Iguess

he's going to come along with and I just hope that you agree to get on it

and serve on it...because I think it is very important that you know all

they tell them and then I want to be talking to you from time to time and

get your judgments on it.

Sure. .. sure,..be glad to..

All right. Well you just wait until he invites you because I told him to extend
the invitation because it'd be better for him to do it than for me to be saying
who serves on his Committee..on the other hand..I wanted you to know it  ?
that I want you to do it very much...and I'll be talking further sometime..
Good. . goed. . . good

How's Betty. .is she still living with you?

Fine...and she and I both want to tell you we thought you were absolutely
marvelous at the speech the other day... rcauy. .cause I know you've been
told ..but it was absoclutely breathtaking... :

Is she there?

Yes. .

Let me talk to her?

Fine, she'd love to...hold on a second ... you really were wonderful Lyndon.,
I may slip every now and then and call you Lyndon. ..don't hold it against me..
That's all right...l make it myself,.

Hope you don't mind until I get used to it...

You know I'm like the Jewish boy..said..how can 1 trust God when I don't trus
myself,....laughter..I can't blame you for something that I do myself..

Mr, President.

Hi, Betty, hew are you, honey..

I just want to tell you..you've never been so eloquent or delivered it so
beautifully in all your life...]l was just sending Bird a note about it..

Well you're a mighty sweet girl and I just wanted to tell you bhow much I love
you and that old Bill Fulbright is ajealous man, ,but he just got in there first..
I know he is..

And I'll tell you he's got a lot of men that are pretty envious of him.

Well, .I hope he's just jealous as can be of you.,.and I hope he has reason to
be... you're wonderful,

Well, I love you and if you run {nto any pretty things when you!re shopping for
Christmas...pick them up and send me a bill cause I'll have a lot of women

I want to send things to and men too so I'll ask you to do what you do ¥or Dick

Russell, .
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Well, I'm writing Bird..and you tell her. .anytims there's anything, .l know
she has lots of friends who she knows better than I am. . but if any of them
are ever all tied up.. you tell her I would love to..anything I can,,
Thank you and she'll want you and she'll need you and she's so shy that she'll
aever tell you but I°'ll tell you now. . she does ..and she was asking me yes-
terday. . would it be all right to ask a couple of friends to do some things that
she just couldn't do becauss she doesn't get but 10, 000 letters a week, .
Iknow., and you tell her that short of making a speech..I'm not good at that
<+ o but anything short of that, . I'd love to do,
Thank you, dear.
Thank you., Bye
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